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Reg No: PO467-02 

Dear M r  Cullinan 

I refer to  your letter of 27August 2012 received by the agency on 14 September 2012 in respect of 
your existing licence. 

The Agency has considered your request for a technical amendment to your existing licence Reg No: 
PO467-02. 

I am to advise that the Agency has decided not to amend your existing licence Reg No: PO467-02. 

Should you wish to proceed with the proposed changes please submit a request for decision to  
review accompanied by the fee of €126.00 to the Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use. 

If you have any further queries, please contact Patrick Byrne a t  053 9160600. 

Yours sincerely 

Programme o&er 
Office o f  Climate, licencing Resource Unit 


